Caldwell, Dwayne

From: Miller, Chad Allen <Chad.Miller@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 8:10 AM

To: Caldwell, Dwayne

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RM 111529 1430 National Rd Columbus

Attachments: IDEM Closure Documentation Letter_1430 N National Rd-Columbus_20240630.pdf;
spill_01.jpg; spill_02.jpg; restore_01.jpg; restore_02.jpg; waste disposal manifest_
3-18-24.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

RE: IDEM Incident # 111529 — 1430 N. National Road, Columbus, IN
Good morning, Dwayne.

| apologize for the late reporting on this reported spill. As requested, please find attached all the supporting information
to close the incident.

Thank you,

Chad A. Miller, CPSWQ

Sr. Environmental Professional
1000 East Main Street — WP994
Plainfield, IN 46168

mobile 317-412-5943

«f~ DUKE
" ENERGY.

From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Miller, Chad Allen <Chad.Miller@duke-energy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RM 111529 1430 National Rd Columbus

*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email? Are grammar

and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If suspicious report it, then do
not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password.

Good Morning,

| haven’t received a final cleanup report. Could you forward one to me please?

v/ir



Dwayne S. Caldwell

On Scene Coordinator Emergency Response

(317) 308-3036 ¢ dcaldwel@idem.IN.gov

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

=
‘3" Celebrating Thirty-Five Years of

ANNIVERSARY Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment
& W & | &4 | www.idem.IN.gov

From: Caldwell, Dwayne

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:50 AM

To: Miller, Chad Allen <chad.miller@duke-energy.com>
Subject: RM 111529 1430 National Rd Columbus

Good Morning

The incident number for the transformer mineral oil spill on 3/25/24 will be 111529.
Please send a copy of the final clean up report to me.

v/r

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
W | & | www.idem.IN.gov
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1000 East Main Street
Mail Code: WP994
Plainfield, IN 46168

June 30, 2024
RE: IDEM Incident # 111529
Subject Property: 1430 N. National Road, Columbus, IN

Dear Mr. Caldwell,

I am providing documentation of the final cleanup for the oil spill incident that occurred at 1430 N.
National Road in Columbus, IN. Due to a severe storm in the area on March 14", 2024, power lines
and two poles were torn down by strong winds and the attached transformers were knocked to the
ground releasing an estimated total of 80 gallons of oil. All damaged transformers were identified as
non-PCB per manufacturer nameplates.

First responders took preventative measures to contain the spill, and no storm sewers were impacted.
JDH Contracting was dispatched to clean up contaminated soil and treat an asphalt parking lot with
loose absorbents. All excavated soil and resulting debris were hauled to an approved landfill using the
attached manifest. JDH also restored the maintained grass areas.

Please contact me at (317) 412-5943 if any other information is needed.

Sincerely,

(Yo A K

Chad A. Miller, Environmental Field Support, Duke Energy

Attachments: area photographs
waste manifest
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Industrial Waste Disposal Manifest
Profile Number: 329974A
Expiration Date: 3/11/2027

Generator Information

Generator Name: Duke Energy Technical Contact: Raoul Gabhart
Waste Location: Columbus, IN
Street Address: 1430 N. National Road County: Bartholomew

City: Columbus State: IN Zip Code: 47201

Emergency Response Phone Number: 317-838-2375

Waste Name: spill cleanup debris containing < 50 ppm PCB transformer oil
Est. Volume/Number of Drums: 14 tons
Special Conditions:

Generator must provide letter of certification with each manifest stating if the transformer was non-PCB per
the manufacturer, or if the transformer was tested to be under 50 ppm.

DISPOSAL SITE INFORMATION :

Site Name: Twin Bridges RDF

OPP Number: 3 Q - Amount: g L7
Co 3|8 {Q‘/’

Authorized Signature Date (MM/DD/YY)
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Generator Letter
of
Certification

By initialing the appropriate line and by signing this document, | hereby certify the
following, as required under the Special Waste Program being implemented by Waste
Management of Indiana, L.L.C.

CAM This waste was generated as result of a spill of non-PCB transformer oil
only. Therefore, analysis for PCBs is not necessary as the waste is void of any
measurable concentration of PCBs.

Duke Energy
Profile Number: 329974A

o (Yad A M

Print: Chad A. Miller
Title: Senior EHS Professional

Date: 3/17/2024
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